MINUTES OF THE CITY PLAN AND ZONING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING HELD
THURSDAY, JULY 12, 1962,

PRESENT: Chairman, Paul A, Hoover
Secretary, Helene B, Warner
Vice-Chairman,John J. Higgins
I. Robert Traverse
William Warshauer
Seb J. Passanesi

@) ALSO

o PRESENT: Mayor John S. Roth, B,Ralph Gustafsson, City Planner, Raymond A.

o Hubbard, petitioner for change of zones and Carroll A. Campbell,
ﬁ, representing "HIGH VIEW ACRES,INC., and approximately 350 members
! of the pubiic.

k)

e The meeting was called to order by the Chairman at 7:30 P.M.

1) CHATRMAN HOOVER: Ladies and gentlemen, we are going to open the hearing

] tonight first as the City Plan Commission to hear first of all a petition for
E?i the establishment of a forty-lot subdivision entitled "HIGH VIEW ACRES'" and

n. located at the intersection of Plumb Road and the west side of East Street.

; Will you please read the call of the meeting,

a3

f% COMM.WARNER: City Plan & Zoning Commission - Public Hearing - Thursday,

" Julyl2, 1962, 7:30 P.M. in the Council Chambers, Middletown Municipal Building,
O Middletown, Connecticut,

@

3 1. AS THE PLANNING COMMISSION - A torty (40) lot subdivision entitled

"HIGH VIEW ACRES" and located at the
intersection of Plumb Road and west side
of East Street,

2, AS THE ZONING COMMISSION - A change of zone petition entitled
WHUBBARD - Restricted Residence Zone to
COMMERCIAL ZONEM and on the west side of
South Main Street.

3. AS THE ZONING COMMISSION - A change of zone petition entitled
"HUBBARD - Restricted Residence Zone to
GENERAL RESIDENCE ZONEY and located on
the south side of Randolph Road and the
east side of Brown Street,

A legal notice of this Public Hearing was publlshed in the Middletown Press
on Thursday, June 28, 1962,

ANY AND ALL PERSCNS INTERESTED MAY APPEAR AND BE. HEARD, . All abutting
property owners have been notified by Registered Mail.

Prints of the proposed subdivision have been transmitted to the Department
of Public Works and the Department of Health for their study.

PAUL A, HOOVER, Chairman
City Plan and Zoning Commission




CHAIRMAN HOOVER: Will those who wish to be heard regarding this petition
tor the torty lot subdivisbn please be heard at this time? Do you wish to

be heard sir?
C.A,CAMPBELL: I am C,A. Campbell., I am the engineer on the project.
CHM, HOOVER: Excuse me, sir. Would you identify yourself?

MR, CAMPBELL: I am C.A, Campbell., I am the engineer on the project. All

the lots are 20,000 sq. feet and I think that all lines and grades and everything
confirms .., conforms to the requirments of the zoning board and the city,

The maps have beéen distributed to different departments, and I don't know..

1111 answer any questions that anyone wants.

CHM, HOOVER: Does that conclude your presentation sir.
C.A. CAMPBELL: I think thatVs about all 1 can say.

CHM, HOOVER: 1Is there anyone else who would like to be heard concerning this
petition please?

MR, CAMPBELL: Our attorney has just returned. He's retreated ..

CHM, HOOVER: 1If not, that will conclude the hearing as the Planning Commission.
We will declare this portion of the hearing adjourned and we will reopen- it
immediately as the Zoning Commisgsion,

We now move to point number two on the agenda for this evening, and that
establishes or requests the establishment of a change of zone entitled "HUBBARD
Restricted Residence Zone to Commercial Zone' and on the west side of South
Main street. All those who would like to be heard regarding this pro or con
would you please be heard at this time.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Mr. Chairmane..

_CHM. HOOVER: Uh, one thing. Betore we start all those who would lLike to be
heard, I don't know if we will be able to hear people. All those who wish

to speak from the back of the room, would you please come forxrward and tace

the group so that the microphone here on the table can pick up your voice.

All of the intormation that¥s going to be taken tonight will be done on tape,
and this will be at our disposal for the meeting in Executive Session when all
of this testimony will be reviewed. So we want to be sure that we get everyone:
and that we get everything that is said. So please speak loudly and clearly
and identify yourself prior to beginning your speech. Thank you.

ATTY. JOHNSON: My, Chairman,
MR. HOOVER: Yes sir.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Before the hearing starts, and I'm identifying myself, I'm
Attorney Louis W. Johnson, and I am vepresenting certain people who are opposed
to this. I choose to address a question to the board, 1Is there any member on
this board, because of personal connections with the petitioner or with those
the petitioner publicly has chosen to identify himself as representing feel
that he should be disqualified?
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I ask this question for the record.
CHATRMAN HOOVER: 1 donft believe that that question is entirely”valid at

this time seee

ATTY. JOHNSON: The question is wholly pertinent. There is law upon 1it,

I asked if there is a member of the board who choses to disqualify himself
because of any personal connection with the petitioner or those who the
petitioner yepresents?

CHM. HOOVER: Excuse me, Atty. Johnson, I recognize your concern here, but
this is merely a public hearing,we are’presenting evidence, uh, both sides
of this questionocuo

ATTY. JOHNSON: Would you like to have me quote you the law Mr. Hoover?

CHM, HOOVER: I'm sorry, but the Executive Session is when a decision will
be made and if there is anyone on this board who feels at that time that he
should be disqualified that his vote should not count in the making of this
decision, then it will be made.

ATTY. JOHNSON: "And the first thing in making a decision, is hearing it.
Does anyone want to disqualify himself against hearing it? Ask the question
please?

CHM., HOOVER: Does anyone want to disqualify himself from hearing any of
this testimony that is being presented tonight? No, sir.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Alright,

CHM,HOQVER: Yes Sir.

MR, LEVINE: My name is Jack Levine, I am owner and proprietor of a business.

I would like to have a hear,... &...8... I would like to have a judgement on

a prejudical remark made by one of your members before I name this member It11
Just quote what he said., Two remarks, he sdid if the Zoning Board chapges
any of the zoning I won't mind having a piece of that land myself, number

one, Number two, he said the merchants of this town, some of these blank blank,
merchants, dirty words, donft deserve any protection, These two remarks aside
of other prejudical remarks were made by one of your members. Whether or not
this disqualifies him, I don't know. But I just ask you 1f it does, 1It1ll name
him, if not, I'1l just let it go and ask for a hearing later,

CHM. HOOVER: Are you asking for a ruling on this?

MR, LEVINE: Well, I'm asking whether or not a man making a remark like that
will automatically disqualify himself.

CHM. HOOVER: Well, I'm sorry, but weire talking about a redderic question
here,this is not a trial where someone has ... youlve made an accusation
here, now this person should certainly have a chance to defend himgelf., I
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think wetre wasting time. These people”ﬁho are here to hear the arguements
for ad against ... the particular question that's in mind, Now if you

have any objections as to the competency of this board, I suggest that
these be submitted to the mayor in writing and that an investigation be
made of this and I think that we can decide amongst ourselves whether

or not this is the case. Thank you.

ATTY.JOHNSON: Number two, Mr. Hoover.

CHM, HOOVER: Yes sir, Mr. Johnson.

ATTY, JOHNSON: 1Is the mayor sitting as a member of this board?

CHM, HOOVER: The mayor is an exofficio member of all boards and commissions.

ATTY,JOHNSON: I am asking you a specific question, 1Is he sitting as a
member of this board tonight?

CHM, HOOVER: He is. He is,
ATTY., JOHNSON: With voting power? tonight?

CHM, HOOVER: Not tonight. We have no vote tonight. This is an executive
decision which will be made «s.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Mr. Hoover, I ask the question again for the record.
Is the ... is he sitting on this board as a member who will vote when you

vote?
CHM. HOOVER: 1 cannot tell you because ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Well, I'™m asking vou. I want to hear it before we start
this hearing. You or the mayor answer. Is he sitting on this board as
a voting member when you vote?

MAYOR ROTH: He can't answer that and I'm the only man that can answer...
ATTY. JOHNSON: Well, suppose you answer, Mr. Roth,

MAYOR ROTH: and I don't know what I'm going to do.

ATTY, JOHNSON: Suppose you answer 1it..

MAYOR ROTH: I don't know what Ifm going to do.

CHM. HOOVER: You don't have to answer that. |

ATTY. JOHNSON: Well, are you sitting here as é votinggember?

MAYOR ROTHt T am sitting on the board exoﬁiciaily.
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ATTY. JOHNSON: HNow just a moment, Wefre up here for a big thing, Mr. Hoover.
Don't rule me out before we get started here,

CHM. HOOVER: I realize what yourtre trying to do.

ATTY, JOHNSON: I'm not trying to do anything., I'm asking are we sitting before
a seven member board or are we sitting before a six member board? And I want

an answer befire we start this arguement.
MAYOR ROTH: If you've got any charges against me, speak up.

ATTY, JOHNSON: I dontt have any charges against you, I'm asking whether or
not your're sitting on this board as a voting meiber? Can you anawer it or

cantt you.
MAYOR ROTH: 1 am an exofficio member of this board,

ATTY. JOHNSON: I am asking you a specific guestion, which will take a
simple yes or no answer. Are you sitting here as a voting member?

HAYOR ROTH: T am an exofficio member of this board.

ATTY. JOHNSON: This board is controlled by statutes of the state of Connecticut.

CHM, HOOVER: Yes sir.

ATTY. JOHNSON: And I am asking you now and I'm proposing the question again
for the record., Is the mayor sitting on this board as a voting member when

you vote and I don't care whether you answer it or the mayor answers 1f but

we want an answer before we start this hearing. There are certain petitions

before this board under the statutes of the state of Connecticut and they
deal with percentages and I want to know with what percent we are dealing.

C_HM:. HOOVER: 1 think...
ATTY. JOHNSON: Before we start the hearing.

CHM, HOOVER: I think that the question is entirely irrelevant and I'm going
to rule it so.

ATTY. JOHNSON: And I take an exception, on the record,
CH. HOOVER: On the record.
CHM. HOOVER: Do you have anything else at this time?

ATTY, JONNSON:t No, not at this time.

CHM. HOOVER: ‘s there anyone else who would like to talk regarding point
number two? M¢. Adorno.
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ATTY. ADORNO: Mr., Mayor, Mr. Chairman, members of :the commission, ladies
and gentlemen.  For the record let it appear that attorneys Vincent J.
Scamporino and Attorney Joseph A. Adorno are appearing as attorneys on

behalf of Mr. Raymond Hubbard for a change of zone, a portion of this property
located on Route #17, South of Long Hjl1 School from Restricted Residential
to Commercial and also for a portion of this same premises to be changed to
Residential, The property is consisting of approximately 27 acres, 7.4 acres
for garden apartments, and 19,6 acres for commercial. In order to assist the
Commission I would mention at this time that we would ask the Commission to
take both applications at the same time in as much that they pertain to the
same parcel of property in the same locality. In order to assist the
Commission on it deliberations, we would like to present on behalf of this
applicant, Mr. Hubbard, various witnesses, and the first witness that I would
like to call is Mr. Ralph Meyer.

BORIS BURACK: A point of information, Mr, Chairman.

CHM. HCOVER: Yes Sig....,..

MR. BURACK: May T asKeesses

CHM, HOOVER: Excuse me Sir, may I ask what your name and address please.
MR, BURACK: My name is Boris Burack. I live 50 Bailey Road and I am

a property owner on Randolph Road, however, I would like to know if at
some time this evening, some of us ordinary citizens without law degrees

will have a chance to be heard, &

CHM, HOOVER: You will. The agenda calls for anyone who has anything to say
that is pertinent to this particular problem will be heard if we're here

this time tomorrow night.

MR. BURACK: I only fear that we are about to have a parade of witnesses
from both sides and I do have something to say.

CHM, HOOVER: Yes sir, will you come up and identify yourself sir,
MR, MEYER: Mr, Mayor, Mr. Chairman, Board, My name is Ralph Meyer...

ChM., HOOVER: Would you mind stepping over there and talk into the mike.
Thank you.

MR, MEYER: Yes sir. My name is Ralph Meyer, 10 South Mlddle Neck
PUBLIC: We canft hear you.
CHM. HOOVER: Turn avound and face the group if you will please.

MR. MEYER: Ralph Meyer, 10 South Middle Neck, Great Neck, New York.




ATTY. ADORNO: Uh, Mr. Meyer, you will be the architect on this project in
the event that the board grants it... this petition tonight.

MR, MEYER: Right.

ATTY. ADORNO: Mr. Meyer, will you please state your educational backround and
training?

MR. MEYER: I am a graduate of...
PUBLIC‘ : LOuder. LI )
ATTY. ADORNO: Pick that mike up please.

MR, MEYER: 1Itts taped down.

CHM, HOOVER: If you don't mind Joe, could this gentlemen state his own
qualifications and say what his appearance tonight is for,

ATTY., ADORNO: That's exactly what I'm proceeding to do.
CHM. HOOVER: Rather than make this sort of like a trial.

PUBLIC: Laughter.... noise

ATTY. ADORNO: 1It's not going to be a trial. But for the purpose of the record.
Wermust have this information on the record. -

GHM. HOOVER: Alright,

MR, MEYER: I'm a graduate of the school of Architecture of Pratt Institute
of Brooklyn, New York. I am a member of American .... of Architects and
American Association of Engineers,

ATTY. ADORNO: What degrees do you hold, Mr. Meyer?

MR, MEYER: Bachelor of Architecture.

ATTY, ADORNO: Will you speak up a little louder, they can't hear you,
ATTY. ADORNO: And what professional association do you belong?

MR, MEYER: T beloag to the American Suite of Architects and the American
Association of Engineers.

ATTY. ADORN: At the present time, what architectural projects are you working
on and where. ‘

MR, MEYER: Well, we have done approximately twenty shopping centers in this
country and Canada, and are presently working on various shopping centers such
as Vestell Plaza in Binghamton, New York,and Mid-Hudson Plaza in Newbersg,
Hatshaw Plaza in lLong Island, a shopping Center in Redding, a shopping center,
in Pennsylvania, a shopping center,Haigerstiown, Maryland, a shopping center
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in Scarsdaie, New York. We are also working on the Capitol Hilt Redevelopment
Area in Nashviile, Tenn. We jusi rinished one building for Traveler's
insurance Company. Ve are now designing a building., in the process of

putting up a burlding for the Third Natiornal Bank, we are also working in
Redding, on the redevelopment area on a major bank building, and we are working
in the urpan redeveiopment i1n Scranton, where we' are putting up a large office
burtding tor I1BM,

ATTY., ADORNO: Mr. Meyer, have you examined this property... the Mr, . Hubbard's
property?

MR. MEYER: T have looked at the property and I feel that the property is
well suited for a shopping center of this nature,

ATTY. ADORNO: What type of a shopping center do you envision on this
locality?

MR. MEYER: In many cases, when you have a shopping center along a highway,
with various type of I shall say, honky-tonk type of elements along it,
then you build a shopping center, which meets the environment, however, on
this particular site we envision to put a shopping center which will blend
into the environment'! somewhat leisurely, suburban type of a shopping center
which would have a possibly an enclosed mall with flower beds, etc,

ATTY. ADORNO: Uh, Mr, Meyer, do you have any site plans of this area here.

MR, MEYER: Yes, my site engineer has prepared (pause in gpeech while setting
up a sketch of proposed shopping center) My site engineer has prepared this
acheme here .+.44 .

ATTY. ADORNO: Mr., Meyer, would you please hold that up higher on a chair or
something so .that it can be seen from the back.

MR, MEYER: in which you have a group of stores in an enclosed mall, This will
be the enclosed mall. Where you would have an enclosed mall here, and these

stores would face into the mall.
PUBLIC: Would you speak up please, we can't hear at all,

MR, MEYER: I'm sorry. The entire center, the way it's going to be graded,
would be dropped almost in the same elevation as South Main Street, which is
approximately, it would slope up approximately four degrees, uh, 4% in this
direction, making the rear of this, making the top of the stores below Brown
Street. There will be a possibly a twenty foot drop here, a contour so as
not to bulge out in front of any residences here. Then we envision here the
planting of..,. I believe we have a landscape man here who will go into that,

PUBLIC: We can't hear.

ATTY. ADORNO: They can't hear you. Don't be afraid to speak up. Speak right
up.




MR. MEYER: We are envisioning here to raise, I mean to drop this building
down, from this ... from Brown Street, in other words there is a slope going
up, I believe of approximately of 20 foot between South Main Stwet and Brown
Street, and what we will actually create is almost a plateau and’ then have a
contoured drop along the back so that the entire building will be somewhat
recessed down from Brown Street,

MRS. GOLOB: 1 see you have stores planned there. If Sears Roebuck is going
to be one of the tenants, would you mind telling me where their sefvice
station is going to be with the nine bays? they are talking about?

CHM. HOOVER: Excuse, excuse me. Would you mind identifying yourself please.
MRS, GOLOB: I'm Mrs. Eugene Golob, Mt. Vernon Street.

MR, MEYERt I really couldn't tell you that.

MRS, GOLOB: Well, it seems to me that it is rather important that if you're
going to have a large service station with nine bays you ought to know where
you plan to put it,

PUBLIC: Applause

MR. VINCI: Excuse me please., I am Dr. Theodore Vinci., I live 300 yards
- from this proposed site.

- COMM, WARSHAUER: Excuse me sir., You didn't ask for the floor. Would you
 Waite e .

CHM. HOOVER: I think what might be in order at this time, is to postpone
the description of the plans of what could go in here if a zone change is
granted. I think what we should hear at this time are those areguements
for or against.why a zone change should be granted. I realize that these
plans are quite important to your client but to the Planning and Zoning
Commission here our chief reason for being here is to decide whether or
not a zone change should be granted at this time and I think that if we
postpone this until we have a more or less informal question and answer

period,..
ATTY, JOHNSONs Mr, Hoover. Mr. Hoover..,.
GHM. HOOVER: Yes, Mr.. Johnson.

ATTY, JOHNSON: I think we should lay some ground rules... excuse me Mrs.
Golob for talkinge... I think we should lay some ground rules for this hearing
on behalf of this young lady whom I have never seen before, I want to point
out to you one thing that, number one, the petitioners have put on this expert
witness and in all the law on zoning in the State of Connecticut when .the
petitioner puts on an expert witness that petitioner and that witness is
subiject to cross examination by anyone who choses to make it at the time that
the witness stops testifying, so letis get some ground rules straight here.
They put on this witness and if that lady wants to cross examine you, by the
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rules of law are bound to let her.

CHM, HOOVER: In the spirit of compromise, here, since we have gotten
started ...

ATTY., JOHNSON: 1In the spirit of law, Mr. Hoover. No Compromise.

CHM, HOOVER: 1In the spirit of compromise here, we are going to continue with
the testimony of this particular witness., Anyone who wishes to ask him a
question, may do so, however, If we have any other witnesses, I suggest that
regard to plans in this shopping center, I suggest that we put them off until
we have heard the arguement why this should be granted a change of zone.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Mr. Hoover, one more time. I sugpgest then, unless the
petitioner wants to carry this hearing on ad infindtim that any expert witness :
they put on, 1 insist that anybody in this room has a right to cross examine
him. So put it to the petitioner not to put them on.

CHM, HOOVER: You've heen pranted this privilege, Mr. Johnson.

ATTY, JOHNSON: Well, you were just saying now in the spirit of compromise.
Wetre here in the spirit of law., TFollow the rules,

CHM. HOOVER: 1I'm sorry. I won't get into an arguement with you, Mr.
Johnson, over my ...

ATTY, JOHNSON: This is not a spirit of compromise, it 4s a spirit of
procedure.

CHM, HOOVER: Yes. Yes,

MRS, GOLOB: Mr., Chairman, I would just like to say that if we are
going to have to look at these plans, we ought to have the right to ask
questions about them, .

ATTY. JOHNSON: You have every right.,

MRS.GOLAB: 1If we are not to be allowed to ask questions, take them away,

CHM. HOOVER: 1 have not denied you the right to ask any questions. In
fact, I just opened it up, I sald that as long as this expert witness is
here now, we have allowed his testimony to begin with. Anyone in the room
has the right to ask him a question.

JAMES HENNESSEY: Mr, Chairman, please. Jim Hennessey, the 0ld Mill

Wayside Furniture out on Washington Street. 1I'm quite interested in this
manls backround. He has qualified himself very well. I ask him a question.
Arve you acquainted with the International Council of Shopping Center Ouners

and Operators.,
MR, MEYER: T don't believe it's called that.

MR. HENNESSEY: What would you call it, sir?
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MR. MEYER: I know that: it isn't called the International Council of Shopping
Center Owners and Operators, but there is an International Council of Shopping

Centers.

]

MR. HENNESSEY: Are you acquainted with this organization?

MR, MEYER: Uh, yes sir.
MR. HENNESSEY: To what extent, may I ask?
MR, MEYER: Uh, I have gone to some of their conventions. I am not a member

of it, f.; o

B
W

MR. HENNESSEY: Are you a member of it?

MR, MEYER: No, sir,

MR, HENNESSEY: What convention have you gone to'might I ask.

MR, MEYER: The one in New York. 1 believe it was two or three years ago.
MR, HENNESSEY: And would you know what the president'!s name would be,

MR. MEYER: T believe at that time it was Lennie Barbor.

MR. HOOVER:Excuse me. These questions, I don't know that they are
relevant,

MR. HENNESSEY: I enjoyed hearing his qualifications and he has identified
himself. Len Barbor was the president. I happended to have been a member
of that organization, two yvears ago.

PUBLIC: Applause.
CHM. HOOVER: Will you continue, sir.

MR, MBYER: I ... with respect to where there will be a garage, was that your
question.

MRS. GOLOB: Well, you already answered the question by saying you didn't
know where any service station might be.

MR, MEYER: T might be speaking incorrect, but I don't know if a lease has been
gigned with a store.

MRS, GOLOB: Well, if no lease has been signed with any store, how can you start
telling us who is going to move in there and where they are going to be?

MR. MEYER: I didn't tell you who was going to move in.

MRS, GOLOB: Well, I read it in the paper that Sears Roebuck has got to have
nine bays, and I don't see any nine bays in there.
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The chair originally granted the time for this witness, we have in turn granted
the fact that if the witness is testifying he should be, allowed to be cross
examined, and that is the reason we are continuing with this witness. From

now on if there are any witnesses who are talking strictly about the generality
of the plan then we are going to rule these out of order until we have a question
and answer program, that comes after the statements which say for and against.

ATTY., JOHNSON: Mr. Hoover. May I cross examine,
DR, ARNAULT: I am Dr. Arnault from Coleman Road., I'd like to ask the witness
if he can concede of this building of just being 20 foot high so that it will

fall underneath the horizon of the people on Brown Street, which is 20 feet
above South Main Street level.

MR. MEYER: Well, I would say that it would not be more than 20 feet hight,
in those circumstances.

MR, ARNAULT: This large building?

MR. MEYER: That 1s correct.

CHM, HOOVER: Mr. Johnson.

ATTY, JOHNSON: May I cross examine. This plan that you have outlined here, you

have put it as I take it from your testimony, on reasonably level land after
it has been graded with a drop at the rear, is that correct.

MR. MEYER: No, it's going up in the rear.
ATTY. JOHNSON: What grade up, from the front.

MR. MEYER: “This was possibly, and the plans have not been developed, the site
plans, have not been developed to such an extent. However ...

ATTY., JOHNSON: May I interrupt. You mean to tell me that you are putting up
buildings without knowing what site plan your putting them on.

MR, MEYER: No, sir. There was a question before.
ATTY. SCAMPORINO: May T interrupt ...

ATTY., JOUNSON: I'm examining.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Well, I know, but I might say to the Commission, with all
due respect to Atty. Johnson ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: With all due respect toiAtty. Scamporino, I am examining the
witness and ...

CHM, HOOVER: Alright, now you musn't ,,,
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ATTY. JOHNSON: 1 am examining the witness and may I examine.

ATTY, SCAMPORINO: You must concede the courtesy of being heard.

ATTY. JOHNSON: May I examine, Mr. Scamporino.

CHM. HOOVER: We agreed that ...

ATTY. SCAMPORING: Well, I know, but I'm addressing my remarks to you.
ATTY. JOHNSON: May I examine,

ATTY, SCAMPORINO: You're handling the hearing.

ATTY. JOHNSON: May I examine,

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: This is not a trial, Hearings before a Commission are
very informal.

ChM. HOOVER: We agreed before that ...

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Well, I know, but youtre permitting a cross examination.
This man is not a witness.

ATTY. JOHNSON: May 1 examine, Mr, Chairman.
CHM. HOOVER: You may examine, Mr. Johnson,
ATTY. JOHNSON: May you rule out any other questions,

CHM. HODVER: May we have order please. Right jow, if welre going to have to
continue with the ground rules that we have established here.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: With the ground rules for what. That there will be examination
of every witness. By everybody here in attendance, and by Mr. Johnson. This man
is not on trial. He's not under ocath. This is not a trial..,

ATTY. JOHUNSON: May .I cross examine the witness and May I have a ruling from the
chair immediately.

CHM, HOOVER: MNow I've given Abty. Johnson the permission ...

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: May the record please note that 1f the hearing is conducted
in this fashion it is going to be prejudicial to the petitioner.

ATTY, JOHNSON: May the record know that if there is anything prejudicial to the
petitioner, he has a right to appeal to the courts.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Well, when that time comes then maybe we will, Maybe we will
have to ... and :

ATTY.JOHNSON: Goed luck to you,
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~ ChHM. HOOVER: Excuse me ...

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: . Conducting the hearing in this fashion is prejudicial.

CHM. HOOVER: Excuse me, gentlemen, I realize that you are used to arguing
back and forth ina courtroom ... e

ATTY., JOHNSON: May I cross examine.

CHM. HOOVER: Excuse me a moment, Mr., Johnson. ©Now, if wetre going to get
this hearing concluded tonight, we are going to have to hear a lot of people.
There are a lot of people back there who want to talk. Now, if you two
attorneys will kindly hold vour remarks, and hold your tempers for a while...

ATTY. JOHNSON: My temper is quiet, I'm only asking for the right to cross
examine whal,..which you already granted to me.

CHM. HOOVER: May I ask this witness how much longer your testimony should
take.

MR. MEYER: Well, I'm through.
CHM. HOOVER: You, youfre complete.
PUBLIC: Laughter.

COMM. HIGGINS: Would the attorneys ,.. would the attorneys for the petitioner
and the attorney for the other side, would they be willing, would you be
willing to withdraw your man and have him withdraw his gquestions, and let

us get on with the hearing on whether this zone will be changed rather ub,
than to give the demonstration of what youlre going to put in there, attorney.

ATTY, SCAMPORINO: Oh, no...

PUBLIC: Applause,

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Commissioner Higgins, you nust remember...

ATTY., JOHNSON: I would ilike ...

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: I'm answering your remarks., You must remember that the
petitioner has a vight to put in a case to persuade the Commission members
that the position that we are taking in regquesting this zone is a valid one,
and therefore, we can't do this unless we have evidence in the record, and
this is the only way to get evidence in the record. This 1is what,if there

is going to be an appeal in this matter, we have to go up on the record,

and the obligation and duty of the Commission is to see that a record is kept

of these proceedings. : s
L3

COMM, HIGGINS: Well, Attorney,if we don't grant a change of zone, if a
change of zone is not granted, you can't propose to put a building on a
a LI B
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ATTY. SCAMPORINO: We are not proposing anything, but the point is this here,
That this is in substance what the petitioner will se is developed on this land.

Bubstantially this is it,
ChM. HOOVER: Alright. I think we've established that point quite ...

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Well, then let me do this, at this point. I want to introduce
this as evidence, This is before the Commission now. It's your exhibit.

ATTY., JOHNSON: Just a moment. Uh, Mr. Chairman, Uh, I want the exhibit identified
a little more thoroughly. What is it.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Yes. This exhibit, if you please, is a site plan and the

caption on it here in the bottom right hand corner says Raymond Keys, Site Engineer
White Plains, New York. Proposed shopping center for Middletown, Connecticut, Day
July 10, 1962, scale 1M equal 60 feet. Job number 6225. SK. I a. And then we have
the seal of Raymond J. Keyes, who is a professional engineer and a registered in
the State of Connecticut,

ATTY. JOUNSON: Do I have it then that you want ...

CHM. HOOVER: Excuse me...

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: And I want to submit this into evidence.

CHM. HOOVER: Excuse me,would you site the bounding streets about this ...
ATTY. JOHNSON: That will be acknowledged by me as ...

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Well, this is on, this is on the site plan iteself. You have
the South Main Street, Randolph Road and Brown Street. This is for your consideration.

ATTY, JOHNSON: Just a moment. Mr. Chairman, before I agree that that be offered .
in evidence, do 1 take it that Counsel for the petitioner or one of them is offering
this as the proposed building in the event that a change in zone is granted.

ATTY. SCAMPORINC: Yes, I would say that this ...

ATTY, JOHNSON: Well, then let's hear you say it then.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Yes, I will say it Mr. Johnson, Now if you will permit the
Commission here,chairman should decide on how this is going to be conducted,

ATTY. JOHNSON: And I am objecting ...

ATTY., SCAMPORINO: Now if you want to go ahead and badger the Commission

ATTY. JOHNSON: I am objecting to the evidence until you identify it.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: And play to the audience, then I can play to the audience too.

ATTY. JOHNSON: 1'm not making speeches to the audience, I'm talking to you.
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CHM, HOOVER: Gentlemen ...
ATTY., SCAMPORING: Now here's the point.

ATTY, JOHNSON: I'm talking to vou. I'm not turning avound there with my
hands.

CHM. HOOVER: Will you listen to me. Will you gentlemen listen to me please.
Now if we cannot get this presentation arranged in such a wav that it will
move along in an orderly fashion, we will adjourn this hearing tonight, and
we'll set another date for it.

ATTY. JOBNSON: I, My, Chairman, am asking is that being offered as what the
proposed petitioner intends to build and itts ....a just question.

ATTY, SCAMPORINO: In substance, ves.
ATTY,. JOHNSON: In substance..

CHM. HOOVER: That'e enough..

ATTY. JOHNSOM: 1In substance.,

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Substantially ves.
CHM. HOOVER: It is on the record.
ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Substantially ves.

ATFEY. JOHNSON: Tt is substantial.

ClM. HOOVER: It is on .. it is on the recoxrd. Tt is on the record that
substantially this is it, ..

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: 1t is flexibile also to suite the demands.of the Commission.
ATTY. JOHNSON: There is an amendment to this ...
BUBLIC: Clamor. Disapproving noise, objections.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: flexibile also to suite the demands of the Commission..

ATTY. JOHNSON: There is an amendment to this..

CHM, HOOVER: May I interject this.. excuse me.. the understanding..

excuse me please..
ATTY. JOHNSOMN: An amendment to this now.
ATTY. SCAMPORINO: There is no amendment to the offer.

ATTY, JOHNSON: HNow what is it beinpg offered as. I'm still asking the question
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otherwise T object to the offer.

CHM, HOOVER: Will: you restate your answer Attorney Scamporino in the words
vou would like to have it appear on the record.

ATTY. JONNSON: 1Itfs alreadv on the record.

ATTY, SCAMPORINO: This is an architectural concept of what is going to go
on this now. Substantially. Substantiallv, and this is not 30% or 60% ..

ATTY,. JOHNSOM: What do you mean by substantially, Mr. Scemporino, what
percent do you mean by that.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Substantiailv...

ATTY, JOHNSON: Thatts a legitimate question. What do you mean ...
Mr. Roth, are vou conducting the hearing... are vou.

MAYOR ROTH: No, but I'm discussing ...

CHM, HOOVER:; That question is irrelevant and out of order and you dontt have
to answer it and 1 ask vou withdraw it.

ATTY. JOHNSON: The question is still . in, what does he mean substanthlly,
for the record.

CHM, HOOVER: Alright. You have a right to have an answer.

ATTY, SCAMPORINO: By substantially T mean this here;, that about 90% of

what you see here is what this finally will consist of. Whatever slight
deviations are going to be made, and T use the words slight deviations,

will be those which are necessary to conform possibly with any demands that!the

the Commission ‘may make, but in stbstance 90% of this is what this location will
look like when it is developed, if it is developed. And I offer it for that

purpose.
CHM. HOOVER: Can we ...

ATTY. SCAMPORIMO: And we arve willing to stipulate to that effect, if
the Commission pleases.

CHM. HOOVER:. Thank vou. It's already on the record.

ATTY. JOIUNSON: On the records. May we have the witness back.

CHM. HOOVER: The witness has finished his testimony. Do you have ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: We had a witness here on this. We were cross examining.

CHM. HOOVER: He has. finished his testimony. Do vou have any questions you...

ATTY. JOHNSON: 1 have some relevant questions on ¢ross examination. The
witness if you please.
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ATTY. JOHNSON: May we have this exhibit that you offered into evidence.
CHM, HOOVER: &ir.
"ATTY. JOHNSON: Did I hear you correctly that you examined this property.
MR. MEYER: Yes sir.
ATTY. JOHNSON: And you had envisioned it as a shopving center.
MR. MEYER: Yes sir.
ATTY., JOHNSON: Precisely what do you mean by a shopping center.

MR, MEYER: A group of stores that will work as one unit, that what...
with proper parking, and which will give a lesiurely shopping atmosphere.

ATTY, JOHNSON: A group of stores that will work as one unit, is that
what you just said. What do you mean by that. Comprised architecturally
as a unit or under business ownership.

MR. MEYER: Well, I am talking about the architectuml concept, not of
the business ownership.

ATTY. JOHNSON: An architectural concept.

MR. MEYER: Right.

ATTY. JOHHNSON: And you so....

MR. MEYER: Well, let me, may I continue that ...

ATTY, JOHNSON: Certainly.

MR. MEYER: Rather than having a highway with a store here, it ... a ...
a building here, uh, a small motel or small ice cream parlor and a second
hand automoibile lot ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Talk louder so they can hear you.

MR. MEYER: !This will be rather one unit of elements.

ATY. JOHNSON: One unit of shopping elements, you mean.

MR. MEYER: Of shopping elements, that's right.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Now you found this land with certain changes would be
available or would be easily useable for that purpose.

MR. MEYER: I ...
ATTY. JOHNSON: Readily useable.
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MR. MEYER: I don't know what you mean by that question.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Well, withdraw the question, land as it stands on its present
grad doss not lend itself to that. Does it?

MR. MEYER: Well there is a slight slope from here, well I shouldn't say slight,
there is a slope here of approximately 20 foot, very slightly going up to hers.

ATTY. JOHNSON: The land would itake some grading actually.

MR. MEYER: That is right. What we..what we envision...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Just answer the question.

MR. MEYER: Yes it would take some grading.

ATTY. JOHNSON: The Bnd as it stands would take some grading would it not.
MR, MEYER: That is correct.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Possibly how much drop on the contours in the rear.

MR. MEYER: GCould be anywhere between 12 and 15 feeti.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Is there anything peculiar about this land, that makes it
any more readily useable as a shopping center than any other 20 acres or
how many acres it is, of similarly contoured land.

MR. MEYERS: Well all T can say to you is...

ATTY. JOHNSON: What you say tome please is answer the question. Is there
anything about this land, and I'm talking about this land, not Where it is

located...

MR. MEYER: Alright..

ATTY. JOHNSON: THE contours of it...
MR. MEYER: The land is ideal ..

ATTY. JOHNSON: That mhikes it more readily available or useable for a
shopping center than other same number of acres with the same grade.

MR, MEYER: Well when you say...
ATTY. JOHNSON: From an architects point of view.

MR 'MEYER: For a shopping center?
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ATTY. JOHNSON: OSame land with the same grade.
MR. MEYER: For a shopping center this is ideal.

ATTY. JOHNSON: I'm asking you doses it make it peculiar from any other area
with the same grade and the same amount of area,

MR. MEYER: Do you mean could this be used for a gluye factory.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Does this make this peculiarly suitable for a shopping center
as against any other area of the same amount of acres and a similar contour.

From an architectural point of view.
MR. MEYER: Well let me say this ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: IX'm not asking you that. I'm asking you is there anything
peculiar from an architectural point of view that mkes this land any more
desireable than any other twenty acres or twenty one acres.

MR. MEYER: Yes it does.
ATTY. JOHNSON: Well, then alright explain it to us, why it does.

MR. MEYER: Number one.
UNKNOWN MAN: I can answer that .

CHM.HOOVER: Sir. Sir. I'm sorry but he's directing the question to this
gentlemen. You'll get a change if yould like to talk.

MR. MEYER: Npmber one, it has a perfect ... by regrading some of the contours..

ATTY. JOHNSON: By regrading it..

MR. MEYER: There isn't a .. well, even if you have a flat piece of land, uh
you would have to regrade for the simple reason you.would need drainage.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Go ahead. Go ahead.

MR. MEYER: So a flat piece of land isn't always the best solution, This has

a natural slope upward, and we could probably develope this on a 4% slope,
which is ideal as far as drainage goes and it is not too stesp as far as
skidding goes in the winter time when yuu have snow and ice. At the same time,
by creating this uh, slight raising, the buildings would raise up so that they
vould be easily visible from the road. May I compare it to another project

we Finished in ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: No you may not. That's not within the compass of the question.

MR. MEYER: Well, this will answer your question.
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CHM. HOOVER: I suggest that we cut this as short as we can if possible.
MR, MEYER: I sat down ten minutes ago sir.
CHM., HOOVER: Do you have any other further questions, Atty. Johnson.
ATTY. JOHNSON: Yes I do. If he'll get over this answer I will.
CHM, HOOVER: Have you concluded your answer, Mr. Meyer;
ME. MEYER: I believe that was a satisfactory answer.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Do you think that this land is useabls for any other
purpose ... question withdrawn. Do you know anything about the zoning
regulations of the City of Middletown.

MR, MEYER: Uh, when you say anything ...
CHM. HOOVER: Excuse me, sir ...
ATTY. JOHNSON: It's very relevant.

CHM. HOOVER: Excuse me sir, but that question does not touch upon any
of his original presentation ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Well, he opened up. as to what ... this peculiar purpose.

MR. MEYER: I didn't open it up.

CHM. HOOVER: I disagree with you. I'm not a judge, but I disagree with you.
This was not brought up as part of the original ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Alright, I'll, I'll withdraw the question and ask another
one. Do you know any reason why, with proper development, you must develop
this, do something with the land before you can build this is that correct.
You just can't go out there and build a .

MR. MEYER: There is not one site anywhere where you don't have to do
something ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Will you please answer:the question.

MR. MEYER: Well I'm telling you...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Can you just go out and build a shopping center on this road,
.. land without touching it. That's a yes or no answer.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: He can!t answer that.

MR. MEYER: There is no site in America today that I know of where you don't
have to put a bulldozer in...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Do you know any reason why this can't be developed for another
and different use other than this.
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MR. MEYER: I'm sure it can be developed for something else, I said it
is ideal ... for this type of ...

ATTY.JOHNSON: No more questions,

CHM. HOOVER: No more questions. Fine. We'll conclude that part of the...
ATTY. SCAMPORINO: You can put a big factory on this land.

ATTY, JOHNSON: If you get a change of #one.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: You can put a factory on it.

ATTY, JOHNSON: If you get a change of zone.

CHM. HOOVER: Are there any further people who would like to speak. Do
you have any further continuation of your program, Attorney Adorno. Please
continue with this. They still have the floor.

ATTY. ADORNO: Mr. Chairman. You directed a question to me before all this

started. Why we as a proponants feel that this area should be change from
commercial, from Restricted Residential to Commercial.

CHM. HOOVER: That is the question.

ATTY. ADORNO: Alright now, I will attempt to present a pictorial view
of this entire area. The characteristics of this area, commencing if you
will at Farm Hil) Road and Route 17 at the north end of Pamecha Pond.
And we have the photographs here and J'1l go through them one by one.
They are all listed and they will be presented to the Commission for the

record, for the explanation of each one.

ATTY. JOHNSON: For the record, Mr. Chairman...

CHM. HOOVER: Yes Mr. Johnson.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Do you intend to offer these in evidence.

ATTY. ADORNO: I intend to present every one, yes...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Well I suppose before you explain them, incidentally, I'm
identified as representing a record oppnosition here, I suppose we should
keep this somewhere within the bounds of proper procedurs. Are you gonna

talk about the evidence before you offer it, or are you going to offer it
first, Mr. Adorno.

ATTY. ADORNO:\ No, I'm just gonna offer these as photographs ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: Well, let's offer em before you talk about them, so we
follow some rules of procedure in this.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Mr. Johnson, I've got to set you straight because I've




got to quote some law,..

ATTY. JOHNSON: And Mr. Scamporino, uh, I'm tallking to your co-counsel now,
vho's offering these photographs, you or Mr. Adorno.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Yes, I know, but I want to enlighten the Commission at
least about what is the nature of a proceeding of this type, now under law
our Supreme Court has so ruled, and I'llgive you the case ...

ATTY., JOHNSON: I know the case .

ATTY. SCAMPORING: You do. Then alright, fine, you shouldn't badger the issue at
all,

ATTY. JOHNSON: I'm not badgering. You as a lawyer with more age and experience
than I should know how to offer evidence.

CHM. HCOVER: Gentlemen. Genflemen.

ATTY. JOHNSON: AV any hearing.

ATTY, SCAMBORINQ: w—ww----vs the Zoning Commission of Bridgevort,Conn. Reported
1/36 Conn. 89. All of the case at a hearing, when put on by counsel,

and the court held that the attorney can actually pubt in the whole case.

There don't have to be any witnesses, there doesn't have to be anything.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: And the Commission will entertain this as evidence and the
court has sustained this and this is alright in it's proper vrocedure.

ATTY.JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman, may I be heard, unh ..

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: But when you interupt counsel about introducing pictures,

CHM. HOOVBR: Excuse me.

ATTY., JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman, I'm insisting that Mr. Scamporino advise this
body on what it should do. May I point out that case andin that case that
nobody, but nobdoy Mr. Secamporino, and I know the case as well as you do,
insisted upon cross examining the attorney. And Ian insisting. And we have a

lot of.case law on that.

CHM. HOOVER: Woud it settle this point gentlemen, would it settle this point
gentlemen if the commission agrees to accept these photographs as evidence..

ATTY. JOHNSON: After we have seen them so we know that they are relevant
to what we are talking about.

CHM. HOOVER: The Commission will determine whether they are relevant or not.

ATTY. JOHNSON: We have a right to see them.
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They may have a picture of Newfield for all I know. I don't know what he has.

(i) CHM. HOOVER: Of course. Absolutely sir.

5% ATTY. JOHNSON: After I have seen them.

5% CHM. HOVER: After you have seen them, fine...

g% ATTY. JOHNSON: Of course. We will have no djection then.
fu CHM. HOOVER: Alright. That's all J wanted to know.

! ATTY. JOHNSON: I don't know what he's got in! his hands.
ﬁf ATTY. ADORNO: Would you like to look at them. Louis.

ATTY.JOHNSON: I would if you are offering them for evidence. Supposs you
identify them for the purpose you are offering and I'll look at them.

S% ATTY. ADORNO: This is merely to show what the commercial enterprises and
businesses around Route 17 from Farm Hill Road and Route 17 intersection.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Farm Hill Road runs into Route 17. Like when did that happen.
ATPTY. ADORNO: Pamecha Pond.
ATTY. JOHNSON: Parm Hill Road runs into Route 17. Like when did that happen.

ATTY. ADORNC: Then the signs on there have been correct. I'm speaking from
the photographs.

ATTY. JOHNSON: You have some trouble,Mr. Roth.

MAYOR ROTH: Yes sir. I have some trouble. It does run into 17.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Farm Hill Road does. Where?

ATTY. ADORNO: Take a look at the photograph.

ATY. JOHNSON: Where, Mr. Roth, where. Where, Mr. Roth, where. Where. Where.
MAYOR ROTH: Right at the gas station.

ATY. ADORNO: At the gas station.

CHM. HOOVER: Will you proceed.

E ATTY. JOHNSON: Identify them. I'll examine 'em.

. CHM.HOOVER: Will you proceed, Joe.

i

) ATTY. ADORNO: This is the first photogravh a..that I offer here is the photogravh
of the intersection of Randolph Road and South Main Street Extension, showing

the Mobil Gas Station, and also on the west side a nart of Pamecha Pond axd the

Town & Country Automobile Parking Lot or sales room area.
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ATTY. JOHNSON: Would the offerer place it in distance from the proposed
zone change,

ATTY. ADORNO: One mile.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Very good.

ATTY. ADORNO: Exactly one mile.

ATTY. JOHNSON: One mile.

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: From the furthest point.

ATTY., ADORNO: The next photograph I present is a photograph of Grand Union,
and Grand Union parking lot, uh, is facing the intersection ...

ATTY. JOHNNSON: Accepted. Accepted.

ATTY. ADORNC: and uh, I may also call to the attention of the Commission,
I'm quite sure they are quite familiar with these photographs, but for the
record I would like to have it appear that residential homes are fronting

on the far land and all they view is this parking lot and Pamecha Pond. Then
photograph number three is a photograph continuing south on Route 17 the
closer view of Pamecha Pond and the Town and Country garage and the parking
lot of where cars are stored for sale, or cars are parked on a used car

lot and also in the distance is a photograph of Stop & Shop. Then proceed
to the east side moving further along to some construction that's going on
where the Best Cleaners have their place on the east side of Pamecha Pond.

ATTY. JOHNSON: No objection,

ATTY,ADORNQ is handing these photographs in after describing them to the
members of the Planning Commission) Atty. Johnson is viewing them,

ATTY. ADORNO: Then proceed further on the east side and have a photograph

of a little lunch room, Tait's. And just beyond Best Cleaners. Then proceed

a little further there's Dreher=85mith's showroom and salesroom, and also

the American Gasoline Station which 1s also on the east side. And proceeding
further, photograph number seven, shows the Charccal Chef and Jackson's Auto
Salesroom. On the east side of ... that's the east side of South Main Street.
Then across from that we have a closer view of. the parking lot of the Town

and Country Lincoln-Mercury Motor Sales which is on the corner ofWard Street.
T.can appreciate that a lot of persons here are familiar with these photoegraphs
but as I stated before this is necessary for the record and that's why we are
presenting all these photographs, I'm quite sure that the Commission has travelled
over these roads many times and so have many people here. Here is a closer view
of Jackson Chevrolet, on the east side of South Main Street Extension, showing
the showroom and the cars out on the area.” Then continuing on the south ... on
the uh, south on Boutel7 or South Main Street Lxtension, is G. Bonvino & Son
Monumental Works, with it's monumental works and gavage and also parking area.’
Then across the street there!s a direct view of Stop & Shop, then next to

Stop & Shop there're the Meadowbrook Restuarant with cars parked in front of

the restaurant. Then east, across the street east, there is the HartfordClub

Beverages, drive-in, which igs this old uh, factory plant that's been converted.
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On the west side across from there, almostdirectly, is the Goodale Frozen
Food and a used appliance, furniture, radio and television.

ATTY. JOHNSON: And what street is that, Mr. Adorno.

ATTY. ADORNO: This is South Main Street.

ATTY, JOHNSON: Goodale'é Food. You say it's South Main Street.
ATTY. ADORNO: Thatt!s right.

ATTY. JOUNSON: Where about?s in South Main Street.

ATTY, ADORNO: Right across the street fyom this last photograph that I ...
just beyond Meadowbrook.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Goodale's?

ATTY. ADORNO: 1It's almost at the Highland Avenue Intersection and...
ATTY. JOHNSON: 1Is it on South Main Street or Highland Avenue.

ATTY. ADORNO: Yes, this is on south Main Street.

ATTY, JOHNSON: The picture of the store. Where does the store front, do you
know.

ATTY, ADORNC: South Main Street.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Where does it back.

ATTY, ADORNQ: It comes into the griangle of Highland Avenue. Then continuing
further uh, south on South Main Steet Extmnsion Route 17, is the old Antique

shop, the Ye Cob Web Shop, continuing further and this is facing on South
Main Street is the G.¥W. Ludwig Electrical Motor Rewinding...

PUBLIC: You're going backward.

ATTY. ADORNO: Well, it's right next door.
PUBLICiCHow Tong have those stores been there by the way.
ATTY, JOHNSON: We!ll get to that.

CHAIRMAN HOOVER: Ixcuse me ...

ATTY. ADORNO: Well, this looks like a new one.
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Then continuing further on the east side, just across the street from the
cemetery, the Southern New England Telephone garage. Then continuing just
further on the west side is the Sanibel Convelescent Home with the parking out
front. Then continuing just a little further across the street from the
Sanibel Convelescent Home is the A. Brazos, Inc. garage and construction
parking area, about ten bays where they have their heavy construction

equipment,

ATTY. JOHNSON: Do you have the ten bays in the photograph or are you
describing it, Mr, adorno.

ATTY., ADORNO: I beg your pardon. This is a ...
ATTY. JOHNSON: Do you have the ten bays in the photograph.

ATTY. ADORNO: Uh, well let's see there's one, two, three, four, five of them
that show in the photograph.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Well,let's put the photographs in the way they show.

ATTY. ADORNO: Well, there's five that show in the photograph,

&‘

ATTY. JOHNSON: Then put it in as five.
ATTY. ADORNI: There's five that don't show in the bhdtograph.
ATTY. ADORNO: Well, vou want to go on stand as a witness, you go on.

PUBLIC: Laughter.

ATTY. ADORNO: And just across the street from the A. Brazos construction
is the intersection...

ATTY., JOHNSON: Youfre a bad photographer...
ATTY. ADORNO: From this intersection is the Long Hill School.

PUBLIC: (representing Long Hill School) Applause. Cheering.

ATTY. ADORNO: Now from the playground of the Long Hill School we show this
photograph facing south on Route 17, uh, showing a portion of the Hubbaxd
property, and this is the photograph. Then photograph nulaber 22 is taken
viewing uh, north view of Brown Street, looking towards Randolph, Shaing

a part of the property in question here, Mr, Hubbards property. Then therefs
a plotograph number 23, looking uh, northeast, north and northeast towards
the Long Hill School from Brown Street, showing a barn and brick silo and
the Long Hill School. And photograph number 24, just diagonally across from
the end of Mr,Hubbard's property on Route 17 is old Charlie Burbor's
restaurant,vhich is now the Red Mill.

DR. VINCI: This is pertinent. I am Dr, Vinci. The other Dr. Vinci. T would
like to know why you did not take pictures of ... why you did not show us the
pictures now of the homes on the other side of the street. why do you jump

the gap,
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PUBLIC: Applause.

CHM, HOOVER: Would you kindly, excuse me. Would you Kkindly hold the questions
though until after the presentations have been completed ... ’

DR, VINCI: Yes sir, but we may forget these pertinent facts., This is a long
session, and I think this is very important to us. We're not lawyers ...

Ciid, HOOVER: Alright sir youlve maae your point. Are you .., you'lre looking
for what ...

ATTY, ADORNO: T have them, Now proceeding furtherx as I showed you this
Red Mill photograph and I'11 get back te Dr. Vinci's photograph in just a
second, this is photograph number 24. 1In photograph number 25 the west
side proceeding further south, is the Cypress Grill and two new stores
that have apparently. opened recently, the cars parked in the front.

UNKNOWN WOMAN: They're offices. MNot stores.

ATTY. ADORNO: Vell,offices or stores it makes little difference ...

PUBLIC: Yes it does, etc.

ATTY. ADORNO: Then photograph number 26 is again a photograph of the Cypress
Grill and the Cypress Restaurant and the offices that appear to be look like
storves with the traffic in front of Cypress Grill. Then photograph number 27
which is on the east side again of Route 17 is a photograph of the Honte Green
and its parking area. Now getting back to the photographs on Randolph Road

and some Brown Street, I'11 offer photograph number ,.. what is it 27 ...

first I'11 offer photograph 28 which is a photograph looking noxrth on Pine

Street Ixtension which shows the intersection and shows two houses, one 1

believe is Dr. Vincits and I dontt know who the other one is, ... Mazzotta's.

Now on the ... that's photograph 28, and on one corner of Pine Street Extension...
Tt11 show you photograph 29 which is the entrance into Carmelo Mazzotta's property
which can't be seen from the road. And on the other corner ...

PUBLIC: YES you can, etc,

ATTY. ADORNO: On the other corner of Pine Street LExtension which is photograph
number 30 is the barn and brick sile that T mentioned before. Photograph 31

is looking from uh, Brown Street.I think this is probably in fron of Dr,Vincits
home looking south on Brown Street, and because: of “the thick foiliage you can't
see the homes that are along Brown Street, there are homes there. These are the
photographs that will give a pictorial picture and they're in for the record ...
they're in for the record to see the increasing trend towards Commercial and

if we had started as far back as Wilcox and Crittenden we would have shown
Wilcox & Crittenden which is Industrial, but we didn't start back at Wilcox-
Crittenden bridge, we atarted at Pamecha Pond, whexe it's strictly a Commercial

area, Now going beyond ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: May I make that ,.. may I ub, ... that comment your honor for
the record again ...
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ATTY. ADORNO: You can object to it in your good time, Louis,
ATTY. JOHNSON: 1 correct it when you make an eroneous statement.
ATTY. ADORNO: You, you're capable, you can handle it when I get through,
ATTY. JOHNSON: I can handle it when you're going on it,

CHM, HOOVER: Gentlemen.

ATTY. ADORNOt You just make your notes and then make your remarks after ...

ATTY. JOHNSON: I'm making my objection at the proper time ... as yvou should
know,

CHM. HOOVER: VWould you please, would you please hold the objection until
after the presentation, Mr. Johnson,

DR, VINCI: Mr, Chairman., I would like to make a point. T don't think that
the attorney has answered my question. My question was. Why do you not have
the photographs of the homes across the street ...

CHM, HOOVER: TI've already, excuse me, Itve already ruled that youfve made
your point quite well and that at a time when it was recorded.?

DR. VINGI: And I'm also pointing out that this 1is a long, long session
and these facts will escape our memotry ...

CHM. HOOVER: Not now, theyfre on the tape sir.
DR, VINCI: Alrdight sdir.

ATTY. ADORNO: May I say to relieve anyone here it's my purpose and our purpose
to invite the commission as a commission or as an individual to go around all
these areas where we have taken these photographs and look for themselves what!
they see and what they don't see. I don't think they can get a better

picture of the landscape, the terrance, or what's going on than if they go
down there personally.and look at it., IMm quite sure that the Commission

will so do. Now the purpose of these photographs have been merely to show

the expanding commercial trend, the business trend on Route 175 Wow going
beyond the Cypress Diner and Thelonte Green, just a few hundred feet beyond
that is already been, the land across from Dooley's Pond, has been zoned
Industrial., So that here you have one little block, 20 acres, 27 acres of
Residential area, Restricted Residential area surrounded by Commercial
businesses and enterprises. Beyond that, beyond that going up Randolph Road
and further back you have the Vinal Trade Scheool. Wesleyan has purchased 40
acres of land which it proposes to develop for educational purposes, which

no one knows ...

CHM. HOOVER: Please. (Public talking, etc.) Please. I'm getting tired of
pounding this gavel. Can we wait until after the presentation. Everyonets
going to get a chance to be heard. Please. Will you hold it sir.

ATTY, ADORNO: This is why we feel that the characteristic of this area in and
surrounding this particular 27 acres of land has changed to such an
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extent that the only appropriate and logical use of this property is for
conmercial, Now I have some colored slides that I would also like to present,
and these again are for a matter of record and I ask the Commission to give
me the opportunity which I'm entitled under the law to be heard and to present
wvhatever evidence we are entitled to present.

ATTY, JOHNSON: My goodness, no one's objecting.

ATTY., ADORNO: If we have to continue here for another night. We are preparing
a record and T think we're entitled to it.

CHM, HOOVER: Ts thils part of your...
ATTY. ADORNO: This is a part of our record.

ATTY, JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman. Anything relevant, we have no objection.
‘Je 40

ATTY., ADORNO: And I'm submitting the slides for the record.

CHM, HOOVER: Thank you.

ATTY., JOHNSON: He does not have to argue with you, we're not objecting
if its relevant,

ATTY, ADORNO: Well, I'm assuming that somebody is arguing here, we can't
do what we want. (pause while screen and camera are being set up) Now

so the audience can view the photographs, if someone can raise the screen
a little bit, maybe they can get a better view here,

CHM., HOOVER: We will try to accomodate as many as we can here, excuse me.
We will try to accomodate as many as we can. Lt'bk obvious that some of the

people are not gonna be able to see. Excuse me Mr, Adorno, are you going
to make a verbal presentation of these photographs.

ATTY. ADORNO: No, I just want to present them for the record, and I want
everyone to see them,

CHM. HOOVER: Well, the only way we can get them on the record is to
identify them.

ATTY., ADORNO: TI'1l1, I'1l identify them.

ARTY.. JOHNSGN: © Good.

CHi. HOOVER: That's the only way we can get 'em on the record.
ATTY. ADORNO: 1I'11l have them identified for fhe record.

Attorney Adorno proceeds to identify the color slides Verbally. The folloving
is a copy of the written description submitted to the Commission along with

the slides themselves.
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COLOR SLIDES

Red Numbers 1 - 30 inclusive

Number 1 slide commences at the intersection of Farm Hill Road and Route
17 (heading south)., This intersection is one mile from Long Hill
School and to the beginning of Ray Hubbard's property.

The slides have been prepared to give the viewer a pictorial presentation of the
commercial enterprises and businesses on the East and West side of Route 17
-~ as one proceeds south on Route 17,

Slides #1 - 22 inclusive, brings one to Long Hill School which adjoins
Ray Hubbard's property.

Slides #23-26 inclusive, are various views of Ray Hubbard's property.

Slide #23 View from Long Hill School playground looking South along

Route 17.
Slide #24 - View from Long Hill School playground looking Southwest.
Slide #25 - View from Brown Street - looking North.
Slide #26 - View from Brown Street - looking Northeast to Long Hill School.

Slides #27 ~ 30 inclusive, are views showing commercial enterprises on Route 17
just behind Mr. Ray Hubbard's property.

Attorney Adorno has just completed describing verbally the slides which are
duplicates of the 30 photographs he previously submitted to the commission

for review,
ATTY. ADORNO: And that finishes the pictures.
CHM, HOOVER: Could we have some lights please,f

ATTY. ADORNO: For the record Itd like to present these slides to the commission
taogether with a little description of the photographs that were taken., I'd

like to also present the list for the black and white photogrpahs that should

be connected with that. T don't know if I gave you the ..,

and for the record I would like to state that the length covered by these
photographs from the intersection of Farm Hill Road and uh, the Long Hill

School or where:this property, Mr. Hubbard's property, commences is exactly

one measured mile, I believe that we have presented evidence before this
commission and there is more to come which gives this commission some idea

and everyone present of what has been happening gradually and slowly but

surely and inevitably is the changing characteristics of South Main Street
Extension and as I stated before that if we had commenced at the very end

of South Main Street, at Wilcox and Crittenden, not only is there industrial
plants there, and beyond Cypress Grill maybe a thousand feet or maybe two
thousand feet, just beyond that, is a zone that's been changed for an industrial,
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We feel that the characteristics of this property have ... that the area
has so changed, that the only logical and appropriate use of this property
of Mr., Hubbard's is for a Commercial Area ad one that is well developed,
well planned and which will not present the.type of development that we
have seen in these photographs where you have a little store, therefs
probably fifteen, twenty feet off the main highway, cars pull in there

to park and then they have to back out on the main highway, a main artery
heavy traffic, we don't consider that as being the type of area where one
would consider as being safe and proper for a commercial, a residential
area. We feel that time hs arrived to change this property into a commercial
area as ver propose in our application and I think that the photographs
both the colored and the bluck and vhite which we have intvoduced as
evidence to the commission will so support. Now at this time I would like
to call a city planner, Mr. Richard Cosgrove.

MR, COSGROVE: Mayor, Commission ... my name is Richard Cosgrove, and

I live in Manchester, Connecticut, I'm with the firm of Stelling, Lord-Wood
and Van Suetendael, Planning Consultants of Hartford, Connecticut. I am

a planning engineer. My education backround if you'd like. I am a graduate
of Purdue University where 1 received a Bachelor of Science in Civil
Engineering. Also at Purdue 1 took graduate courses in City Planning.

At the New School of Social Research in New York City, I took courses

in Retail Site Selection and Zoning. As far as professional organizations
I am a provisional member of the American Institute of Planners and Ifm

a member of NAHRO, The National Association of Hoising and Redevdopment

Officials.

ATTY, ADORNO: Uh, Mr. Cosgrove. What experience and what have you done
in this field.

‘MR. COSGROVE: T have been in responsible charge of -numerous items

of planning work, namely comprehensive plans, urban renewal planning,
subdivision regulations, etc. As far as comprehensive plans go,I've
supervised the preparation of one in Rockville, Connecticut, one is

West Springfield, Massachusetts, one in Killingly, Connecticut. Urban
Renewal work in the town of Southington, Connecticut, im Danielson,
Connecticut, and Maine., Subdivision regulations, just drawn up regulations
in Tolland, Connecticut,

ATTY. ADORNO: Mr. Cosgrove, did you have anything to do with the
comprehensive plan in the town of Middlefield.

MR, GCOSGROVE: Yes, my firm prepared the plan for Middlelield, I believe
it was two years ago, and I helped participate on it.

ATTY. ADORNO: Now Mr. Cosgrove, have you inspected and examined the area
around this Mr. Hubbard's property.

MR. COSGROVE: Yes,I made a physical inspection, in fact Imade three
physical inspections of the area. I found the area to be approximately 27
acres in size,open, undeveloped with sparse vegetation, and a gradient
between Route 17 and Brown Street.
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ATTY, ADORNO: Uh, Mr. Cosgrove. Have you arrvived at an opinion as to
the logical and proper use of this property.

MR. COSCGROVE: Yes. I feel that the best utilization of this particular
property is for commercial: development.

ATTY. ADORD: And what do you base your opinion on, why do you feel that
ways

MR, COSGROVE: Well Ifve analized a number of factors, planning factors,
surrounding this particular area. The existing zoning, the existing land
use, the comprehensive plan,the proposed land uses for the area, etc.

and physical development of the site. I have found that Route 17 has
developed, the State route 17, has developed as a commercial artery into

and out of Middletown and also I have found that this particular site

due to its size, its shape and configuration, lends itself to the development
"of an exclusive use., Namely, commercial use.

ATTY. ADORNO: Mr. Cosgrove, could you ... did you prepare a proposed ...
for the proposed shopping center of Middletown a statement 0h ....

MR, COSGROVE: Yes. I have prepared a statement which includes the basic
factors that I itemized and the analysis L made and the conclusion and

and I believe you have it.

ATTY. ADORNO: For the record would you kindly state your analyses on
the figures that you have arrived at.

MR, COSGROVE: The analyses itself. The site located on Route 17, which

has been developed, L'm speaking of Route 17 now, which has been developed
for commercial use along most of its length, from the central business
district ‘of Middletown to the site is zoned for residential use, presently
zoned for residential use, The existance of commercial uses along Route

17, indicates a need for commexcial development along this majoxr artery
leading into and out of the central business district. The parcel of land

to be acquired lends itself to a one or two use development due .to its

shape or configuration, through the use of proper landscape design it is
possible to screen the residential uses which are located along the boundries
of the site. The site is also of a size, approximately 27 acres, which

lends itself to the development of a community shopping center. Too oftan

in the past, commercial development along major highways due to restrictions
and regulations on lot depth result in narrow lot sizes which cause the
development of low cost commercial enterprises. The provision of adequate
space of commercial development would eliminate this.

ATTY. JOHNSOM: May I examine please.
ClHM. HOOVER: Are you through with:this gentlemen.

ATTY. ADORNO: We want to submit this as part of the record.(Atty. :Adorno:
submits the written statement just read by Mr, Cosgrove)
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CHM, HOOVER: That is substantially the testimony of the witness?
ATTY. JOHNSON: May I cross examine.

CHM.. HOOVER: Excuse me, gentlemen.

*COMM, PASSANESI: My name is Passanesi. E'm a member of this Commission,

Can you tell me, can you tell me please how many square feet of
commercial bulding will there be in this project.

MR. COSGROVE: The number of square feet of commercial building?
COMM, PASSANESI: Yes.

MR. COSGROVE: I do not know the amount of square feet, I believe ...
If T may continue,

COMM, PASSANESI: Yes.

MR. COSCROVE: I believe that the number of square feet and the
lot size and the coverage shall conform to the zoning regulations ...

of the city.

COMM. PASSANESI: 1 mean by looking at that site plan could you for
the record tell us ...

MR. COSGROVE: Oh, would you like me to read it if it's on here.
COMM., PASSANEST: Yes ...

MR, COSGROVE: The apartment...total stores, including the department
store, a super market and the other stores, add up to a total of
167,350 square feet.

COMM. PASBANESI: Now in relationship to the rest of the site, what
percentage of this are you covering withcommercial area.

MR, COSCROVE: Excuse me, I'11 have to study this.

COMM. PASSANEST: Go ahead.

MR, COSGROVE: Well there are roughly ...

COMM, PASSANEST: How many acreS...

MR, GOSGROVE: four acres of building, approximately four acres of
buildings, and uh, of course we might make a ditinction here, youtre

speaking of just the parcel for commercial buildings...

COMM:PASSANEST: Well, that's right ..
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COMM. PASSANESI: My next question would be how many acres are you devoting
to dwelling units. I was going to get into that in just a moment.

MR. COSGROVE: Right. I believe the figure has been stated for the record.
I don't want to make a mistake on it. 20 acres are commercial with a four

to one ratio for parking.
COMM. PASSANESI: A four to one ratio on parking.

MR. COSGROVE: 1I'd like to say now that I'm not qualified to tell you
the number of dwelling units ...

COMM. PASSANESI: How many huildings.
MR. COSGROVE: Tven that itself. I could tell you the number of buldings..,
CHM. HOOVER: Do you have further information to bring that out,

ATTY. JOHNSON: Uh, Mr, Chairman. May the member of the Zoning Commission
examine the witness without any help from Counsel, He's already qualified
as an expert, I'd like to see ...

COMM. PASSAMESI: Well, I might just ...
ATTY, SCAMPORINO: Seventy eight units.?

COMM. PASSANEST: How many. Seventy eight,

COMM{. PASSANESI: And may T ask what the set backs might be for these apartment

buildings from Brown Street and what the side yards set backs, might be. etc.
and what is the percentage of the coverage of the six acres, what would you

do with that.
MR. COSGROVE: T would have to check the zoning regulations sir.

COMM. PASSANESI: llow about the buildings. The number of buildings.
How many dwelling units. How many buildings.

MR, COSGROVE: HNow many buildings would that be., Well, I could tell you
perhaps by counting on this, the best 1 could do, has that information been

LR

ATTY. SCAMPORINO: Ten units to an acre.

COMM. PASSANESI: Ten units to an acre., Alright, but you have not established
any side yards or ...
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MR, COSGROVE: I would like to make a short statement on that. I'm
not the site planner. I'm the city or town planner and I don't want
to qualify myself for the landscape developments for the area.

COMM, PASSANESTI: Well, who can answer this. Mr. Meyers.,

MR, MEYERS: T could answer that. Out of the wenty acres for commercial,
there are approximately four acres which will be developed for buildings,
and there will be approximately 16 acres for landsaping and parking.

Then we have seven, a little over seven acres for the apartment units,
~~~~~~~ None of these units are comtemplated closer than I would say
abouf 80 feet to Brown Street and any parking facilities for these units
would be staying a minimum of twenty foot away from the Long Hill School,
which I understand is the ordinance required.

COMM, PASSANESI: Well, you're alright on the commercial side., What's
«++ can you tell me please how much parking you would provide on the
site for the dwelling units,

MR. MEYER: We would have ... oh, for the dwelling units.
COMM. PASSANESI: Yes.
MR, MEYER:. Uh, oh I'm sorry. One hundred and twenty ... parking...

COMM. PASSANESI: One hundred twenty parking units for the seventy eight
dwelling units.

MR, MEYER: For the seventy eight,

CHM. HOOVER: T think this gentlemen has a question. Did you have a
question of the witness please.

DR. V.J.VINCI: Yes. He gave us the description of how ideal ...
Chld, HOOVER: Uh, excuse me. Would you reidentify yourself ...

DR, VINCI: Dr. V.J. Vinci,

CiM. NOOVER: Each time you stand up, this thing has no way of knowing
who'!s speaking.

DR. VINCI: You gave us a description of how ideal this is. Is it
customary for your concern to plan these shopping centers next to schools.

MR, COSGROVE: Well, there is two parts to the qiestion. I don't believe

I said it was ideal., I believe that I said that the best utilization of

the land was for commercial development. Unless I did make an error, you

may correct me on that. I believe that the best utilization of the land

is for commercial development, and as far as the answer to the second question,
I believe that that depends upon the screening, the adequate buffer zones,
provided between a commercial development and a school in this case the

Long Hill School.
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CHI‘I. HOOVER: YeS L)
ATTY., JOHNSON: May I examine ..

CHM.HOOVER: Yes sir.

BORIS BURACK: Mr. Boris Burack again, Uh, tell us, to your knowledge,

do you recall any shopping centers that have been so located near a school.
Has there been precedent in other words for this sort of plamning, to

your knowledge or to the knowledge of the counsel, where and when,

MR, COSGROVE: Yes. I live in the town of Manchester, and there are two

shopping centers located next to the I believe that it's the Wadell School
in Manchester, T don't know the full title of the school, I believe it's

the Wadell School.

MR. BURACK: Of course ..

MR. COSGROVE: Wadell. T don't know the full title of the school.

MR, BURACK: Of course it's a full fledged school, it's not a ballet school...

MR. COSGROVE: Oh no, it's ... excuse me., It's an elementary. This is a
public elementary school.

MR. BURACK: Yes, I'm sure that's so., Of course, it is not fair to ask!
the witness this question, he may not answer it, he may not want to answer
but this is only one aspect of the question, I wonder what the feeling

is of the school personnel, of the parents of the school children, and of

the teaching staff, -wemccmaan nokes, coughing etc.
CHM,HOOVER: Are you referring to the Wadell School now.
MR. COSGROVE: I do not know the answer to that question.
ATTY., JOHNSON: May I examine, Mr. Chairman.

CHM, HOOVER: Excuse me. There are a couple of other questions, do
you mind Louie,

GITY, JOHNSON: Yes I do, but go ahead. I'm a counsel the record and
I think I should examine him.

CHM. HOOVER: Alright. This gentlemen had his hand up first.

MR, LEVINE: My name is Jack Levine. Uh, you noticed that on the photographs
that were shown, and did you know that it was a two lane highway and your
attorney showed it as being a mess. And - would you say a shopping center
won't add to this mess,




